

NONINGTON PARISH COUNCIL				
5/8/2020		19.30		VIA ZOOM
Meeting called by	CHAIRMAN	CHAIRMAN		
Type of meeting	MONTHLY ME	MONTHLY MEETING		
Attendees	Cllr Tee, Cllr Parker, Cllr Clayton, Cllr Perrin, Cllr Norton, Cllr Vurley, Cllr Manion			
Clerk	Keith Holness			
Parishioners	3			
Apologies	Cllrs Perrin, Keen			

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
	Nil

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING			
	Cllr Tee		
Discussion	Minutes agreed, proposed Cllr Vurley, seconded Cllr Parker		
Action Items Person Responsible Deadline		Deadline	
Nil		Nil	Nil

FINANCE	Cllr Tee		
Discussion	Current balance £17814 The cheque given to the Village Hall for new windows had not yet been put through the bank account so the balance is actually£16736 The Dolphins Youth Club have not been able to raise funds due to the Covid virus. The PC agreed unanimously to donate £100 them to help pay for their annual insurance.		ovid virus. The
Action Items		Person Responsible	Deadline
Nil			

PLANNING	Cllr Tee
Discussion	The school has applied to demolish the timber classroom and rebuild as brick. This is to accommodate primary age children with special needs as part of a satellite school of Aspens, Whitfield. Cllr Parker raised the issue of parking in St Mary's Close during the school run.



Action Items	Person Responsible	Deadline
No objection		

PLAYGROUND AND POND	Cllr Tee		
Discussion	Cllr Parker had renovated the boards from the basketball court and he would refit them with the assistance of Cllr Tee. The annual safety report was now received and would be circulated to the parish councilors. Once again the wooden steps under the archway have been highlighted as inadequate.		
Action Items		Person Responsible	Deadline
Refit Basketball boards Send out to PC latest safety report.		Clirs Parker/Tee Clerk	Asap

TRAFFIC GROUP	Clir Tee		
	The Highways Improvement Plan had been viewed by KCC and proposed a visit once the lockdown had been eased. Due to pressure of work this would now be after March 2021 A copy of the HIP is on the Parish Council website. The footpath behind the village hall was being used as a shortcut for young offroad bikers. Mr Solley was amenable to having the fence replaced and a gate added but this would be after harvest time.		
Discussion	The nuisance motorbikes were a county wide problem. It was discussed that CCTV might be a possible way to catch the riders. Mr. Plumptre has given permission to site CCTV on his land. There was a piece in the Community magazine from the PCSO regarding the current situation with riders. Two had been issued with Section 59 orders which means that if they are caught again their motorbikes would be seized. Another case was coming to court soon. Video from a resident enabled the PCSO to identify this rider. A camera has now been purchased and would be a mobile unit. The Speedwatch team would shortly be re-starting. Volunteers required, please. There is now a dedicated website for traffic issues through Nonington:		has given ommunity ers. Two had caught again ourt soon. camera has
	http://nonington.traffic.nabob.co.uk/		I
Action Items		Person Responsible	Deadline



Report back at each meeting
Contact Sollys re: fence behind village hall.
Contact Cllr Norton re: battery for the dashcam.

Cllr Tee

2ndSeptember

PUBLIC INPUT AND OTHER BUSINESS			
Discussion	The trees bordering St Mary's Close and Hillcroft, Vicarage Lane were still overgrown but a DDC officer had been out to look at the problem. Report back to DDC that it was still overgrown. Any problems e.g. drains, flytipping, potholes etc. can be reported on the following KCC website. https://www.kent.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/report-a-problem		DC that it was
Action Items		Person Responsible	Deadline
Contact DDC for and update re: overgrown plot rented by Hillcroft.		Clerk	2 nd September

NEXT MEETING	
	NEXT MEETING 2 ND SEPTEMBER 2020, 7.30pm VIA ZOOM
Signed as true	A Tee, Chairman
Date	